From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:38 PM
To: Best, Carmen
Cc: Skala, Pete
Subject: [EXTERNAL] R0901019 Energy Division data response 7 follow-up

Risk Reward Incentive Mechanism Rehearing – R.09-01-019
Energy Division Data Response 07 Follow-up
Updated:  8/5/2016

Intro:  This is a follow-up to Energy Division Data Response #7 issued on July 8, 2016.  This follow-up provides additional links to documentation that is available on the Public Document Area website.   In an effort to ensure all parties have equal access to both the requested information and the responses, Energy Division requests the parties to post these responses on their respective web sites and distribute the link to all parties in R. 09-01-019.  

Interactive Effect Viewer
1. The interactive effects viewer link on the CPUC web page has been fixed:  http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/General.aspx?id=4288 (go to Appendix B and click HVAC Interactive Effects.zip) 
1. Here are additional links to DEER 2008 documentation: 
1. http://www.deeresources.com/index.php/deer-versions/deer2008-for-06-07-updates
1. DEER 2008 Update May 2008  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/topics/22/DEER2008UPDATE-EnergyAnalysisMethodsChangeSummaryV3.pdf
1. DEER 2008 Summary of Measure Analysis Zip File  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/topics/22/Summary%20of%20measure%20energy%20analysis.zip

Upstream Lighting – Below is a list of the documentation that has been posted to the Public Documents Area for the Upstream Lighting study:

1. Final Upstream Lighting Evaluation Report (please see pages 234-304 for response to public comments)  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/FinalUpstreamLightingEvaluationReport_2.pdf
1. Final Upstream Lighting Evaluation Appendices  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/FinalUpstreamLightingEvaluationAppendices_2.pdf
1. Upstream Lighting Addendum  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/UpstreamLightingAppendices-Addendum_1.pdf
1. Upstream Lighting Appendix C http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/UpstreamLightingAppendixC_1.pdf
1. Upstream Lighting Follow-up Survey  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/UpstreamLightingCFLInterceptFollow-UpSurvey_1.pdf
1. Upstream Lighting CFL User Survey http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/UpstreamLightingCFLUserSurvey_1.pdf
1. Upstream Lighting Webinar from 2009  http://www.energydataweb.com/cpucFiles/18/LightingWebinarPresentation12-16-09_1.pdf
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